
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

August 27, 2018 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Margaret M. Doane     
    Executive Director for Operations     
 
FROM:    Rochelle C. Bavol, Acting Secretary   /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:  STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-18-0080 – DOMINION 

ENERGY VIRGINIA REQUEST TO CONSOLIDATE THE 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS FACILITIES FOR NORTH ANNA 
AND SURRY POWER STATIONS 

 
 
The Commission has approved Virginia Electric and Power Company’s proposal to consolidate 
the local emergency operations facilities (EOFs), the common back-up EOF, and the 
headquarters support organization for the North Anna Power Station, Units 1 and 2, and 
Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation (ISFSI), and Surry Power Station, Units 1 and 2, 
and ISFSI, at the proposed consolidated EOF, referred to as the Corporate Emergency 
Response Center, to be located in Glen Allen, VA.   
 
cc:   Chairman Svinicki 

Commissioner Baran 
 Commissioner Burns  
 Commissioner Caputo 

Commissioner Wright 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OPA  

ODs, RAs, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
PDR 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 


